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STATE OF MARYLAND
e OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Writer’s Dirzet Diac Mo,
(410) 576-6325

(410) 576-6955
Email: ssullivan(@oag.state.md.us

December 18, 2018

Mr. Danny Bickell, Deputy Clerk BY E-FILING
United States Supreme Court

1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Linda H. Lamone, et al., v. O. John Benisek, et al., No. 18-726
Rule 18.7 Waiver of 14-day Waiting Period

Dear Mr. Bickell:

The appellants have filed their brief opposing the motion to affirm and hereby waive
the 14-day waiting period for the Court’s considera}idi-l’ of the motion.

Sincerely”

7
.,_.,-"/Steven M. Sullivan
Assistant Attorney General

cc:  Michael B. Kimberly, Esquire
Paul W. Hughes, Esquire
Attorneys for Appellees
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